
Butler, Jennie C 

From: Smolka, Barbara A 
Sent: Thursday, November 13,2003 833 AM 
To: Allen, Marion V; Butler, Jennie C; Leggett, Cynthia C 
cc: Woyshner, Jerome G; Hart, Robert L; Ogdahl, Ted; Merlette, Barbara 
Subject: October 28 Downlink - Participant Registration Listings 

From* ---2. 
Jerome G. Woyshner, District Director 
New York District, HFR-NE100 

Attached are New York Districts participant registration listings from the October 28 Downlink held at the following 
NYK-DO locations: Jamaica, Albany, Buffalo, SUNY Potsdam, Syracuse, and Plattsburg. 

If you need any further information, please contact Robert Hart, Import Operations Branch - Upstate, at 716~541- 
0342. 

### 

1 l/25/2003 



IJohn :Carbino %el Canto Fancv Foods LLC ilmoorter &tended I 







iCar 

tept..of Ag ‘& Markets iOther Eattended 1 







Albany, NY 
Albany, NY 

IAlbany Port District Commission 
IColony Liquor Distributors 

IAlbany, NY 
(Albany, NY 

IColony Liquor Distributors 
1 Customs and Border Protection 

1 Commisso, Frank 
1 Make, Kathy 
IPearson, Priscilla _.- . I 1 Bennett, Carolyn 
Mroczkowski, Mary Lou 
Wescott, Andrew 
Altobelli. Robert 

IFinn, Mary 
I Natrass, Steve 
ISanexian. Nancv _- ..__.. -.. !  - ---.-, 

Sarles, Peg 
Terzian, Denise 
Veitch, Robert 
Nichols, Perry 
Stiffen, Frank 
Whalen, Shane 
Bugenhagen, Al 
Ferrara. Joe 

I 

I 

Customs and Border Protection 
Customs and Border Protection 
FDA. Albanv 

Albany, NY 
Albany, NY 

rAlhanv NY , . I IW. I  ,  I . .  

Albany, NY 
Albany, NY 
Albany, NY 
Albany, NY 
Albany, NY 
Albany, NY 
Albany, NY 
Alhsnv NY 

[FDA, Albany 
1 FDA, Albany 
1 FDA Alhanv .  -e .( ,  . . -w..  

FDA, Albany 
FDA, Albany 
FDA, Albany 
FDA, Newburgh 
James E. Curran & Co., Inc. 
James E. Curran & Co., Inc. 
NYS Ag. & Mkts. 
NYS Aa 8, Mkts. 

.  ..--.. 1 .-. 

IAlbanv. NY 
IAlhanv NY I NYS Deoatment of Health . . _ -- ___._. -.._ _. __-..-. Gerzonich, Barbara 

Vincent, Curt 

IBuffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 

IBuffalo. NY 

IAfNiated Customs Brokers USA, Inc. 
Ameri-Can Customshouse Brokers 
Ameri-Can Customshouse Brokers 
Arnold Brothers Transport 
Ashland Canada Corporation 
Associated Brands 

IAssociated Brands 

}Roedl, Brandy 
Frederick, Jean 
Nocera, Joe 
Francis, Julie 
Tizzard, Rick 
Cook, Richard A. 

IDiMatteo. James 

IBuffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffilo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buff2 ilo. NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffs rlo, NY 
Buffalo. NY 

(Bureau of Customs and Border Protection 
Bureau of Customs and Border Protection 
Bureau uf Customs and Border Protection 
Cadbury, Trebor, Allen, Inc. 
Cadbury, Trebor, Allen, Inc. 
Cadbury, Trebor, Allen, Inc. 
Cadbury, Trebor, Allen, Inc. 
Canadian Food Inspection Agency 
Canadian Food Inspection Agency 

ICanAmera Fool - ds 
lcanandaiqua Wine Company, Inc. 
ICananc daiqua Wine Company, Inc. 
I Casco. Inc. 

IMcKenzie, Brian 
Reodica, Ron 
Paul, Anne Marie 
Course, Connie 
Estrada, Carlos 
Kerley, Carol 
McKenna, Him 
Caron, Jim 
Ireland, Blake 
Cotton, Michelle 
Arrington, Kermit 
Messina, Mike 
~Hobbs. Doualas 

LBuffalo, NY ICataract Cu. Brokerage-Mother Parker’s Tea&Coffee IWc )od Dave 

Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Ruffaln NY 

CMI 

Cott Beverages Canada 
Cott Beveraaes Canada 

Norwalk, Mike 

Quinn, Frank 
Scerri. Anaelo 



IStaIder, Kimberly A. 

1 Molinari, Maria I 

me Saddler 

I Neimel. Roaer I 

Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 

IRirffaln NY --..-.-, . . . 
IBuffalo. NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 

Fedex Trade Networks 
Fedex Trade Networks 
Fedex Trade Networks 
Fedex Trade Networks 
Fedex Trade Networks 

I Fedex Trade Networks . ---_. . .--- . _---_ -. ..- 
1 Fedex Trade Networks 
I Fedex Trade Networks . ___.. ..--- ..- _..-... - 
Fedex Trade Networks 
Fed _. _.~ _ _. . 
Fedex Trade Networks 
Fedex Trade Networks 

Anderson, Maryellen 
Behr, Don 
Benish, Debbie 
Bites, Sheila 
Brown, Chip 

/Cala, Margaret 
; 

/Christensend. Susan 

ex Trade Networks 
ICraig, Marlene 

(Gibson, Andy 
IGoerss Jr., Ronald 

I DemPsev. Nancv I 

tis. Wendv 
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks 
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks 
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks 
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks 
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks 
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks 

Matthews, Valerie 
Panek, Karla 
Russo, Antoinette 
Schanck, Keith 
Schweiter, William 
Shearer, Susan 

Buffs+-, . _ 110 NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 
Buffalo, NY 

IGreat Lakes Customs Brokers _. _-._ --. .- - - -- _-... - -. -..-. - 
Great Lakes Customs Brokers 
High Liner Foods, Inc. 
International Fiber Company 
International Fiber Company 
Liberty Customs Brokerage, Inc. 

IAllender. JoAnn 

unders. Steve 
Reed, David N. 
Sam 
Couladisy ‘Steve- 
McKee, Larry 
Lombardo, Sam 

I 

I 

do. NY ILivinaston lnternaitonal I Imbriano. Peter I 

Foods Limited ICrowe. Lorrie 

IArroyo, Patricia 



! Global Logistics, Inc. jClune, Deb 

~-~ -~. 1 Global Log&i&, Inc. 1 Scott, Gern 
IPBB Global Loaistics. Inc. IThorn 

1 Rich Products Corporation 1 Neiderpreum, Marl 

NY JRobin Hood Multifoods Corporation IMorgan, Olga 
ne Feed & Grain Comoanv I Jones. Duane 

110. NY ITrans American Customhouse Brokers IWe 

IUPS Supply Chain Solutions, Inc. 1 Ferrick, Kevin 

IUPS Supply Chain Solutions, Inc. 
IUPS Suoolv Chain Solutions. Inc. 

[Gennati, Sue 
IStrou 





i Babineau /Jean / Probiotech International I 
Barton- ---- 
Beattie b - 

IBeauchamo I Chr 
qEg . - 

’ iAndre 
i Yves 

- 
Laboratoires DermoICosmetiks---m---e ---- 

t- 
Beaudry /Marie Estrie-lnternationale 2007 inc. --- -I I_------__-___ -- 
Bechard /Thomas I U.S. Food & Drug Administration 

i Danzas AEI Customs Brokerage 
-e-- 

__---------.-- 
Carnere Foods Inc. 

I- -____ 
/A.N. Deringer, Inc. 

-~ 
Bedard -- --- / Linda -.~ 
Belrose / Dan 
Berrnernagel ) Richie 

1 UPS Supply Chain Solutions -- 
I BreconFoods Inc. --~-- 

Benoit Lise CFIA --_-- __I-- --. 
Berescian Sebastein Northfork Bison Dist. Inc. _-._-- - 
Berthelet Steve ‘Mas & Fils Jardiniers Ltee ---.-------- 
Bertrand I Yvon Agence canadienne d’inspeciton des aliments 
Blake Danielle 1 Danzas AEI Customs Brokerage 

---- 

bouchard Jacques Traffica, Inc. -_______----____- 
Boudreau Pierre R.O.E. Logistics - 
Bradv Colleen i Crops NA Inc 

Livingston International IncI---w-------- /Eirt 1:; ‘$~$e;pf;n~epm -- 
:I lCarMm0 j p$a / Laboratoires Dermo1Cosmetik.s _. _ _ . _. ___- i ._ _ _ 

psey p iUPS Supply Chain Solutions ..~. -- ___--- 
v Chain Solutions ---I 

t 
Casey /Joe 
Caumartin 1 Daniel 

/UPS supplj 
/ Carriere Foods Inc. ____- 

I%awn A.N. Deringer, Inc. ------ 
Club Export Agro-Alimentaire du 

- Livingston InternationaiXG?-- .--- 
FedEx Trade Networks ____- 

/ Danzas AEI Customs Brokerage 
K Lassande Inc. 

.-___- 

I__- 
--~--- 

Michele U.S. 
--I- 

Food 1 & Drug Administration -__~ 
iAnne Marie U.S. Food& Drug Administration I Dragon 

DuBrev 
Duhaime /Jacques /Verger Duhaimelnc -- -.__~---- 

1 Dumas 1 Rick 
-- 

c--------------+ I UPS SUPPI 1 . y Chain Solutions 
v Chain Solutions I I Duquette j Joyce I UPS Suppl -_-A-- 

Elvidae / R.O. I R.O.E. Log &tics 
.~I__- 

____~_ ---- ___-- 
UPS Supply Chain Solutions --.--.__--.- 
U.S. Food & Drug Administration --__-~-~- ---.___ 
BreconFoods Inc. -~__-_.- ___ -----_-- -.--.- 
U.S. Food & Drug Administration -~- --I__.- 

Frechette / Nancy ;Les Plats du Chef Inc. __- 
Fredette / P. Todd 1A.N. Deringer, Inc. 



robiotech lnternatronal 

Gonyo j Tammy 

-_--_-- 
__l___l_--l__--- 

Affiliated Custom Brokers -__--_-~ 

Drug Administration _-_.~.--.-..- 
Customs Brokerage .____. 

” -- -. - -._____- 
._ D....- I^^ 

‘U S. Customs Service ]pK!!?EL!*L.. _: -- 
I 

, lathalie i Club Export Agro-Alimentaire du Quebec 
LaFave I Carla p-Y-y Ikers I 

t 
Lafontaine /Richard -.-- 

I- 
UPS Supply Chain Solutions ---~__-____ --..-- 

Lahar ~ Mike A.N. Derinaer. Inc. 

: FedEx Trac ---- 
Mnnninn I Tfdd 

de Networks _--~---___ 
,Y”III”,II” IIW”“... .r”...M .a.-. 

lr?weth Pharmaceuticals -___I_----_ ---------.--_ 
/Natasha- I UPS Supply Chain Solutions 
INancv - 

--------- ___-.- 
1 Premier Fruits & Veaetables (USA) Inc. 



ta 

/ Laboratoires DermolCosmetiks --- 
%&&&e Nutrition international Inc. J _--__-__- 

-- 
1 Ida 

---FEZ% i Wyeth Pharmaceuticals 

Fruits & Vegetables (USA) Inc. -I----- --- 

/Barry ! Leahy Orchards Inc. _--- __ 
ILaboratoires Dermo/Cosm 

ITin. iothv UPS Supolv Chain Solutions __ . , _ 
/ Christophe7U.S. Customs Service 

-.-- 
----- -- 

1 Nelson Nutraceuticals 

-1-.1 
ILit-- - 
I Larry___>. ‘A. Deringer, Inc. 

. . - .-.. - 
Rnmnnn . .“. . .-. .- 

Lr Root _.___ 

/John U.S. Customs Service _ 
-I- 

--- 
II isa U.S. Food & DruoAc _- 

-~~ ------ 
_ iministration ___- -_-_ 

--iKen Inc./McCadam 
-_--- 

-- 
-I_- 

-- 
:e /Farm Bureau 

lzlT---- ____-_.I____-~~ Agntrade International 
____---~ 

?Nelson Nutraceuticals -+ 
;Sani Food _ _____---_ 

Bani Food ----_ Sani 
Schmitt --___ 
Scrivnr 

I. BCB International --. 
).-----, A.N. Deringer Inc. ,;;---;;;--- ----IL...-.- 
j Chantal -- Transport Harlyn Inc. 

1 UPS Supply Chain Solut&s 
FedEx Trade Networks -_ - --~---I 

I UPS Suoply Chain Solutions 

Menlo Worldwide Trade Services 

-A Reuistar Corp 

‘bert I U.S. Food & Drug Administration 
ITannr tav 1 Christina I Encore Gourmet Food COI I VI .J...s.., l_.-l__ 
Tiritidis 

I -..--. - - George- w. .--__ ~- -- 
Expresco Foods -l_l ___-_ l_l_-.____---~-- _-- 

Todd Melanie j Les Plats du Chef Inc. 



INorman G. .lensen. Inc. (Custom Broker: iTrnmhlnv I Dnrothv 
-_-- __x---- ~~~~.v~~.~semen~e~-~----~-~ Livingston~lnternational inc. 

--- -II___ 

Wright 
Young 

IShirley -- _iCrops NA Inc -__-- 
I Gregory /Transport Harlyn Inc. 


